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December 16, 2009 WM OEC I Al 3Y

BY HAND DELIVERY

Mark E. Fesmire, JD PE

Director :

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources

1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Case No. 14402: Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. for amendment of Division Order
No. R-4442, as amended, to revise the injection well completion requirements and to
change the basis for the calculation of the authorized injection pressure for carbon
dioxide from surface pressure to the average reservoir pressure in its previously
approved tertiary recovery project in the Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres Pressure
Maintenance Project, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire,

The purpose of this Mtter is to request permi%:si(;h to return the Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres
Unit Well No. 47 (o injection. This well is one of nine Chevron injection wells that are the
subject of Cases 14401 and 14402 in which the tubing has been cemented in the casing. As you
may recall, this well was shut in at the directive of Will Jones pending a hearing to amend the
orders approving injection in this unit to permit the current downhole completion configuration
of these wells. Chevron was permitted to continue to inject in the other eight wells that are the
subject of these cases.

~

Chevron’s evidence at the December 3, 2009 Examiner hearing showed that the integrity of
this well had been confirmed by a Blanking Plug Mechanical Integrity Test run in October
2009. Chevron also testified that it would conduct this test annually on the well and that it
would install its Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition (SCADA) System on the well prior
to injection to enable it to continuously monitor for leaks by comparing the rate and pressure
data on the well.

The inability to use this well for injection is causing problems for Chevron in its operations in
the Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres Unit and therefore we request that we be authorized to
return the well to injection prior to the entry of the Division’s order in this case. Chevron will
of course comply with any and all conditions the Division may impose on these wells in the
order it enters in this case.
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Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Ours,

OF-
William F.

Attorney for Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

Vdry truly y

ce: William V. Jones
Terry G. Warnell
David K. Brooks

Scott Ingram
Chevron USA, Inc.
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2 JSPF, 55 Holes
Detailed Perfs:

Remarks:

5/5/2004 By: SMG
117102009 By: PTR
Vacuum Grayburg San Andres Unit Well No.: 30 Field: Vacuum Grayburg San Andres
2630 FSL & 2630 FWIL, Unit Ltr _K_ Sec: 2  TSHP/Range: 185-34E
Unit Ltr: __ Sec: TSHP(Range:
Lea St NM St Lease: B-1188-1 APl 30-025-24307 Cost Center:
Active Injection Well Elevation: 4011°GR TEP: BCT493000
Buckeye, New Mexico MVP: 8CT494500
K8: 4022
8 5/8" DF: 4021
20#, H-40 GL: 4011
354 Original Spud Date: 1/13/1973
300 Original Compl. Date: 1/31/1973
Yes
Surtace Well History:
12 14" 201973 1440 7w 325g
4/1881; AC wiS00 gals convert ta injectar
81993, AC w/B00+6000 gals 20%. 350w/ 12504
51/2" BAYGE: Tag Al 4248, COtu 4791, AC 51 gals+
144 K-55 TR 2534 '
4804 211897 injection pressure max 1400#
500 11£1998; injection pressure 16708
7 102000: injéction prégsure 20004
1958 11/2000; 5l 4421, CO to 4566', milled to 47971
78 scaie, iron sulfide, sand, AC 8000 gals» 15004 R
frac 51M gals YF 135+ 79M#% 1630, 1290/779%
4800' '
4791
2-3/8" Injection Tubing
4443-4740"

4443,55,79,87 43 89.4504.12,23.28.4540.48,78,
82,86.03.97 4605,13,18,64,74.86,83.4704 17,
30, & 40

To; 4797

Packer set @ 4136'

VGSAU 830 WIW.xis
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DATE: December 21, 2009

FROM: Paul T. Brown

TO: William Jones

RE: Vacuum Grayburg San Andres Unit No. 30
APl No. 30-025-24307

Chevron USA, respectfully requests administrative approval to set the injection packer at 4,136’ in the
subject well. Setting the packer at this depth will place the packer 307’ above the top perforation. The
last approved MIT test dated 12/08/01 C-103 reported the packer depth at 4,191’. The subject well is
perforated from 4,443 to 4,740,

Setting the packer at this depth is necessary as 28 years of water injection has deteriorated the casing to
the point that a sufficient packer seat within 100 of the top perforation cannot be found. Based on log
analysis, the top of the unitized interval is at 4,109". Setting the packer at the requested depth will place
the packer 27’ below the top of the unitized interval.

Yours very truly,

Paul T. Brown

Petroleum Engineer



